DOCUMENT NO. 00093-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

FILED JAN 07, 2014 |
|

Shawna Senko

From: Carl Smith <csmith@uswatercorp.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 11:46 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Vickie Penick; Ron Derossett; Amy Williams; Carl Smith

Subject: Docket 130291-WU Application for Transfer - Exhibit N Affidavit
Attachments: country walk_affidavit_newspaper ad 1 7 2014.pdf

Importance: High

Please find attached the Exhibit N to the Transfer Application — docket no.: 130291-WU

Carl Smith

US Water Services Carporation
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34652
Cell: 727.835.9522

Fax: 727. 849.5467
www.uswatercorp.com



FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 07, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00093-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


COUNTRY WALK UTILITIES,
INCORPORATED

January 7, 2014

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No No.130291-WU. Application for Transfer of Holmes Utilities, Inc. to Country
Walk Utilities, Inc. which Resides in Highlands, County, Florida

Commission Clerk:

You will attached the Affidavit — Exhibit N to the Application for Transfer.

Respectfully,

5320 Captains Court
New Port Richey, FL 34652

5320 Captains Court, New Port Richey, FL 34652 —Tel: (866) 753-8292 Fax: (727) 848-7701




Notice of Application Approval for Transfer of ) .
Water Certicate for Holmes Utitie,nc.n Highlands Today and The Tampa Tribune
Highlands County, Florida
DATE OF NOTICE - January 3, 2013 : :
Notice is hereby qiven that Country Walk Utilities, Published Daily
Inc. has filed an Application for Approval of . . .
Transfer of the Water System of Holmes Utilities, Sebring, Highlands County, Florida
Inc. in Highlands County Florida to pursuant to
Section 367.071, Florida Statutes, and Rule 24- :
30.037, Floida Administrative Code. St of Floraa }
The Holmes Utiities, Inc. water system provides COunty of Highlands  } SS.
service to the following described territory in
Highlands County, Florida:

WATER ONLY LEGAL DESCRIPTION Before the undersigned authority personally appeared C. Pugh, who on oath says that she
HIGHLAND COUNTY is the Advertising Billing Analyst of Highlands Today & The Tampa Tribune, daily
;g:m’lps” South, Range 29 East newspapers published at Sebring in Highlands County, Florida, that the attached copy of

Begin at the Northwest comer of the Southwest advertisement being a

Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of said Section

16; Thence North 88°22'50" East along the North .

line of the said Southwest Quarter of the Legal Ads INTHE Highlands Today
Southwest Quarter for a distance of 1328.55 feat to

a point marking the Northeast corner of the

Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of i

section 16, Township 36 South, Range 2 Exst In the matter of Legal Notices

Thence run South 00°02'11" East along the East

line of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest

Quarter for distance of 1272.47 feet to 2 point on

the Government Meander Line of Lake Carrig;

Thence run South 78°27'29" West a distance of : ; P : :

F7881 feet: tlong: said Soverment:Mearker Ling was published in said newspaper in the issues of

to a point; Thence run South 88°22728" West a

distance of 1055.35 Feet to the Southwest Corner 01/03/2014

of Section 16, Township 36 South, Range 29 East;

Thence run North 00°14'24" West a distance of

131668 feet to the point of beginning said portion

containing 40.02 acres.

For more information concerning this notice,  Affiant further says that the said Highlands Today & The Tampa Tribune are newspapers
please contact the Uty at the address below for o blished at Sebring in said Highlands County, Florida, and that the said newspapers

more information. : 3 f f :

Any objection to the said application must be have heretofore been continuously puinshefi in said Highlands Count?, FIomja, e.ach Qay
made in writing and filed with the Office of and have been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in Sebring, in said
Commission Clerk, Florida Public Serice Highlands County, Florida for a period of one year next preceding the first publication of
Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that she has neither paid nor

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, no later than : : ; HAPALI :

thirty (30) days after the fast date that the notice promised any person, this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.
was mailed or published, whichever is later. At the

same time, a copy of said objection should be ¥ /

mailed to the applicant whose address is set forth [
below. The objection must state the grounds for LT~ 4

the objection with particularity. : I
Country Walk Utilities, Inc. Sworrnit and' subscribed by me, this _g_day
5320 Captains Court of A D.

New Port Richey, FL 34652
#4321 13714 Personally Known ___ or Produced Identification

Type of ldenttﬁcatton Pmdum

W N

o §% oty Putiic Sate of Forca

Natalle C Hidaigo

My Commission EE0 1808
%m nj Expires 08/22/2014 S

Order # 0003367018 1374161 - US WATER SERVICES CORPORATI(





